

# John Mangeri

Palm Coast, FL 32164  
[ltman1@optonline.net](mailto:ltman1@optonline.net)  
845-674-3113

Professional with 29 years experience in all facets of Public Safety Administration. Manager skilled at multi-tasking, overseeing personnel, facilities, equipment and budgets. Leader experienced in organizing, directing, training and motivating a diverse work force. Communicator with excellent interpersonal, oral and written presentation skills. Critical Thinker with strong analytical skills.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **ADMINISTRATOR**

FISHKILL POLICE DEPARTMENT  
September 2012 to August 2020

Commanding Officer - Detective Division

- \* Oversee all criminal investigations.
- \* Conduct internal disciplinary investigations.
- \* Mentor and train personnel.
- \* Provide administrative, budgetary and logistic support.
- \* Maintain working relationships with various law enforcement agencies.

### **HOME INSPECTOR**

Metropolitan Property Inspections - Fishkill, NY  
2017 to 2018

- Performed Home Inspections for prospectus buyers throughout the Hudson Valley region.

### **BUSINESS OWNER**

NYS  
2011 to 2012

Licensed Private Investigator

- \* Provided private sector security analysis's \* Conducted employee investigations and background checks
- \* Investigated criminal and civil defense cases \* Performed private surveillance for clients.

### **LIEUTENANT**

MOUNT VERNON POLICE DEPARTMENT  
2008 to 2010

Detective Division Executive Officer

- \* Developed strategic plans, policies, and procedures to ensure efficient operations.
- \* Established and maintained liaisons with public and private organizations.
- \* Reviewed and approved operational plans for special events and crime enforcement projects.
- \* Mentored and trained managers, supervisors, and first line personnel.

- \* Managed the collection and maintenance of confidential informant records.

Detective Division Violent Crime Commander

- \* Commanded newly created unit responsible for the investigation of all violent and pattern crimes.

- \* Formulated and implemented crime reduction strategies.

- \* Reorganized and conjoined various units to increase information sharing.

Patrol Squad Commander

- \* Managed a platoon of Patrol Officers, Sergeants, Dispatchers, Complaint Clerks and Jail attendants.

- \* Tour Commander for Department regarding Field Operations, Staffing and Deployment.

- \* Ensured Department Policy was adhered to by members assigned to platoon and/or tour.

## **SERGEANT**

MOUNT VERNON POLICE DEPARTMENT

2003 to 2008

Robbery Unit

- \* Supervised and trained investigators with undercover operations in street level crime abatement strategies.

Intelligence Unit Supervisor

- \* Obtained information pertaining to criminal activity through various investigative methods.

- \* Approved and supervised electronic surveillance equipment in support of criminal investigations.

Patrol Supervisor

- \* Supervised, trained and mentored a uniformed patrol squad in providing police services.

## **DETECTIVE**

MOUNT VERNON POLICE DEPARTMENT

1998 to 2003

Major Case Unit

- Successfully investigated high profile cases such as Homicides and Kidnappings.

General Investigations Unit

- Progressively investigated and documented crimes against persons and property.

Narcotics Unit

- Conducted undercover investigations into illegal Gun and Drug sales.

## **POLICE OFFICER**

MOUNT VERNON POLICE DEPARTMENT

1990 to 1998

Training Unit

- \* Conducted background investigations of police candidates.

- \* Trained all Department personnel in Firearms, Defensive Tactics and Penal Law.

Emergency Services Unit

- \* Executed High Risk Search Warrants and Arrest Warrants.

Task Force Unit

\* Engaged in plain clothes / undercover operations combating street level crimes and public nuisances.

Field Training Officer

\* Trained, mentored and evaluated new employees in police techniques and procedures.

Patrol Officer

\* Provided initial response, documentation and follow up to the public's need for assistance.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT and RECOGNITION

\* Mid-Hudson Chiefs Association \* NYPD Homicide Investigator Course

\* DCJS Supervision Training \* DCJS Interview & Interrogation

\* FBI Firearms Instructor \* Yonkers E.S.U. Tactical Course

\* FBI Defensive Tactics Instructor \* DCJS Field Training Officer Course

\* FBI Instructor Development \* DCJS Management of Confidential Informants

\* FBI Latent Fingerprint \* FEMA Incident Command 100, 200, 700

\* MCT Supervising Counterdrug Operations \* HIDTA Communications Analysis Course

\* CPD International Human Rights & Terrorism \* CPD Avoiding Costly Mistakes for Executives

\* 25 medals for various acts of valor and excellence.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Public Administration**

John Jay College - New York, NY

May 2016

### **Associate of Science in Criminal Justice**

Dutchess Community College - Poughkeepsie, NY

August 2013

## Skills

---

- Microsoft Office Software (10+ years)
- Security Analysis
- Intelligence Experience
- Employee Evaluation
- Law Enforcement
- Surveillance
- Security
- Supervising experience